Date :2/7/2017 9:13:12 AM

From : "Jacqueline De La Rocha"
To : "william.lamborn@Jlacity.org"
Subject : RE: Will Lamborn shared '"Hollywood Wilcox' with you

Attachment : image001.jpg;

Success! | will drop in the delivery confirmations into the drop box when we get them. The P.O. Boxes will be sent certified mail and the
regular addresses will be sent FedEx.

Thank you!!

Jacqueline De La Rocha

Planner

eyestone
ENVIRONMENTAL

6701 Center Drive West, Suite 900
Los Angeles, California 90045

Email j.delarocha@eyestoneEIR.com

T (424) 207-5333

F(424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5344

Statement of Confidentiality. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachnments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transnrission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and
its attachments, if any.

B% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Will Lamborn (via Dropbox) [mailto: no-reply@dropbox.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Jacqueline De La Rocha

Subject: Will Lamborn shared "Hollywood Wilcox" with you

@

Hi there,

Will Lamborn (william.lamborn@]Jacity.org) invited you to edit the folder

"Hollywood Wilcox" on Dropbox.

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team
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